

## WHITE COUNTY BOARD OF ELECTIONS & REGISTRATION

Jody Davis, Elections Supervisor

1241 Helen Highway, Suite 210-A • Cleveland, Georgia 30528

July 31, 2023

WHITE COUNTY BOARD OF ELECTIONS AND REGISTRATION REGULAR MEETING MAUNEY BUILDING, Community and Economic Development MEETING ROOM

MONDAY August 7, 2023, 9:00 AM

## AGENDA

- 1. CALL TO ORDER
- 2. ROLL CALL
- 3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
- 4. INVOCATION
- 5. RECOGNITION OF ELECTED OFFICIALS AND MEDIA
- 6. CONSIDER ADOPTING THE MINUTES OF THE FOLLOWING MEETINGS:
  - Regular Meeting Held July 10, 2023
- 7. OLD BUSINESS
  - Health Check (7-20-23) the issues discovered will require updating our EMS Server operating system. All other equipment passed. (Issue is resolved, files were not corrupt just unexpected)
- 8. NEW BUSINESS
  - Announcement by SOS, Election Director: Parallel Monitoring (see attachment 1).
  - Moving Company Contract Issues
  - Tabletop the Vote 2023: National Election Exercise, sponsored by the Cybersecurity and Infrastructure Security Agency (CISA), August 17, 2023 from Noon to 4pm in the County EOC Conference Room.
  - Class Comp Study Interviews, August 7<sup>th</sup>
  - We have gone live with our Vendor Ballot DA, and have welcomed our first poll worker applicant.
  - Election and Contests created and approved; we are ready for Candidate Qualifications.
- 9. REGISTRAR'S REPORT OF REGISTERED VOTERS
- **10. OPEN RECORD REPORT NONE**
- 11. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC (Letter to BOER, see attachment 2)
- **12. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS**
- **13. FUTURE MEETING DATE(S)** 
  - Regularly Scheduled Meeting September 11, 2023
- 14. ADJOURN

## Subject: Information about Parallel Monitoring

In all elections in the 2024 Presidential Election Cycle, our office will conduct Parallel Monitoring. This type of monitoring is highly recommended by security experts as an additional mitigation technique to protect election equipment. This buzz post is meant to provide more information about Parallel Monitoring.

Parallel monitoring, like Logic and Accuracy Testing, is designed to deter bad actors from attempting to illegally access voting equipment. It is also designed to detect if any illegal access has occurred. When you conduct Logic and Accuracy Testing, you are verifying that equipment has been properly programmed and is fully functioning as expected. When designees of the Secretary of State's Office conduct Parallel Monitoring tests, they will be verifying that the equipment is still properly programmed and that equipment has not been illegally altered.

Here are three things to know about the execution of Parallel Monitoring:

- 1. It will be random. Our current plan is to divide the state into three regions. A certain number of counties will be randomly selected from each region every day of Advance Voting and on Election Day. A BMD from each selected county will be randomly picked for testing.
- 2. It will not be disruptive to the elections process. Our SOS personnel will work with county staff to remove the randomly selected BMD from service for testing during a time that does not disrupt the voting process.
- 3. This process will not reduce the number of BMDs that you have available for use. As long as the unit passes the Parallel Monitoring test, it can be returned to service. Also, our SOS personnel will have extra BMDs that can be used for replacement devices, if needed.

This monitoring will be another mitigation process to further protect and secure our voting equipment. We are still finalizing specific details about how Parallel Monitoring will be implemented. As soon as we have those details, I will share them with you.

Thank you,

Blake Evans Elections Director ATTACITMENT 2: LETER TO BOER FROM "WE THE PROPLE"

Greeting County Board of Elections Members,

The purpose of this collection is to assist your review and understanding of the authority you hold and the proper execution of your oaths.

Spalding County Board of Elections just voted to properly certify their elections by officially hand counting the paper ballots produced by the BMD machines and tallied by the Dominion scanner as recommended by the Dominion CEO, John Poulos. This provides you with an **affirmative defense** that If a member of your board makes the motion to hand count for proper certification, it is then recorded that you as a sworn member of the board attempted to do right by the laws of our state. We the People encourage you to demonstrate leadership by exercising your authority on behalf of the electorate.

**References:** 

A link to the rumble video presented by Kim Brooks of data errors found on our state's voter rolls.

https://rumble.com/v31032m-georgia-patriots-discuss-massive-ballot-vote-and-voter-roll-manipulation-ac.html

Petitions:

https://wfaf.org/paperballotpetition-mobile/ Petition By Regan Box

https://wfaf.org/paperballotpetition-mobile/ Petition By Women for America First

https://oneclickpolitics.global.ssl.fastly.net/messages/edit?promo\_id=20926

Dominion CEO recommendation to hand count.

https://rumble.com/v2o3hze-dominion-ceo-confirms-paper-ballots-are-the-part-that-can-not-be-hacked.html